Canavan, Peter

From: Joshua Sinkinson <joshua.sinkinson@foreconsulting.co.uk>

Sent: 18 September 2019 09:16

To: bull, andrew <andrew.bull@medway.gov.uk>

Cc: Hanney, Dermot <dermot.hanney@sweco.co.uk>; Andrew Bradshaw
<andrew.bradshaw@foreconsulting.co.uk>; Perraki, Georgia <georgia.perraki@sweco.co.uk>; Jarvis, Karl
<Karl.Jarvis@sweco.co.uk>; neave, robert <robert.neave@medway.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Lower Rainham Rd

Hi Andrew,

| have included a screenshot of the extended subnetwork below. | have extended the scope of
the subnetwork to include the Beechings Way / Pump Lane junction.

Would you please be able to confirm if any further extension is required before we start the
calibration and validation process again.

Thanks,

Joshua Sinkinson
Senior Transport Planner
t 07366 417481
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This transmission is intended for the named addressee (s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked
material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised
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This email has been scanned for viruses and all reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that none are
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